August 6, 1960

Mr, Joseph Stone

Assistant Distriet Attorney
District Arvormay’s Offio0e
158 'swonar! Streot

New Yory 1%, Bew York

Dear Mr, Stovet

As 1 tndicated t- vou in our teliephono conversation on Friday,
August 8, 1960, the Federal Coswiaicitione Commission has been
holding 1n aborapce the resgwnl ~f ths U:ense of Radie Btation
WINE boomig: 7 of lalicmmeats against Yessrs.

loeds anc Urany { ‘on, for violation
of the Y¥ew York Comawrcial Bribovy Btatuiu, Foual law, Secticz 438.

In diseussisns #5th the mwmbers of the staff of the FPederml
Comminicat:ons Commiesio>n, it hie Deen pointed out that these
indictments por e asre ar indicmtion that the thorough
imvestigetion conduered oy yo £ O Y100 has shovn to your
patisfactict that the stet. s &5 employer of these men, had
mo koowledge of their acteptance 2t paymonts from outside
sources nnd that thes: nad vl boen consembed to, We bslieve
that 1t would be most holpful /7 you woild confirm by letter
to the Scorciary of the Tode.w. Commmnicatious Commission any
circumstances which vou brlieve to be part:seat im this matter.
We resiive tust this may bu » Mot vmusuel procedure, but
since the Comxisalon is ca offfcial agwmey of rhe Pedaral
Governmeni voncerned v itk thase mmtters, i woull mot ssem
imepprogricte that they should have all wi the facte. g

%o would be deeply groteful for amy imformation which you
might feal you «re in W posi tioc to furnish to the Federa)
Copmnmi.cations Commsission.

S{ncere': yours,

J. Rlroy Melew

Ti/s

e0t Mr, Ban P, Weple
Secretary, Pedevel Communieations Commission
VWashington 28, 0.C




